Frank Coe
[ s

From: Smith, Mike (RRU)@CALFIRE [Mike.SmithS@fire.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Alan Kapanicas

Cc: Frank Coe: Beach, Steve@CALFIRE; Michael, Bob@CALFIRE; Hawkins, John@CALFIRE
Subject: RE: Structure Fire in Beaumont. 36185 Blue Hill Dr. Toumament Hills

Alan - the Perris ECC received the call for service at 12:36:57 and dispatched the response at 12:37:43.
The first-arriving company, Engine 66, responded at 12:39:52 and arrived at 12:47:31.
Themltimefromdspalr.hnoamvalmstherekxe9:48.Traveltine(rsponsemanival)was7:39.
1f you would like times from each responding unit, I can provide them.

Mike Smith

Battalion Chief

CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department
Beaumont Battalion

(951) 922-1437

10055 Avenida Miravilla

Cherry Valley, CA 92223

Mike SmithS@fire.ca

From: Alan Kapanicas [akapanicas@ci.beaumont.ca.us]

Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2015 6:22 AM

To: brendaioydu@gmail.com; Mike Lara (mikelarab063@vahoo.com); Jeff Fox; Mark Orozco; Lioyd White; Nancy Carroll;
Julio Martinez

Cc: City Hall Managers; Smith, Mike (RRU)@CALFIRE

Subject: FW: Structure Fire in Beaumont. 36185 Biue Hill Dr. Tournament Hills

Chief Smith will be updating as further information is known, including response times on the six responding engines (6
fire stations) .

Alan Kapanicas

AlanK@Ci.Beaumont.Ca.US

AlanK@BeaumontCares,com

www.BeaumontCares.com

951-769-8520

At 12:37 am, firefighters responded to a reported structure fire in the 36000 block of Blue Hill Drive. The fire was

contained to a golf cart garage and a portion of the attic. The occupants escaped without injury. Please contact me with
any questions.

Mikeo Smith

Battalion Chief

CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department
Beaumont Battalion

{951) 922-1437

10055 Avenida Miravilla

Cherry Valley, CA 92223

Mike. Smith5@fire. ca.gov
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From: Russ Bogh [russ@bogh.biz]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Frank Coe
Subject: mtg with Alan

oM Avet Sen-ese iware AN
STAFF REPORT
CITY OF CALIMESA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
SUBJECT: CITY COUNGIL REGIONAL FIRE SERVICES AD HOC
COMMITTEE

WEETING DATE: Apd 6, 2015
PRESENTED BY: Randy Anstoe. Cly Masage!

—mﬂ——' TION: It & respecituly morrreaiet ummmmm el
10 510! B35 1o Bow 10 precead with the Ragons Fre Services Ad-Hoc Commetime” that was.
ecmhizhed o the March 18, 2015 mestng

BACKEAOUND: Stafil has contered wih B Lity Manager from the Cty of Beaumont
seganding whither or Aot B Beaumant Cy Councit has an A3 Hoc Commitne ot meoets
with ndiscent Ctes tn cacst dim of Mmeutual inesest. The Clty Marsger ntonmed me th
+» Basumont City Council dogs act have any puch ad hoc SoOmmage.

FIGIRCIAL PACT: This action has 10 Tpact o the Spproved facsl s budgat

Frank lets have that meeting with Alan we were talking about.

Russ Bogh

Bogh Engineering

401 W 4™ Street

B8eaumont CA 92223
951-378-1204
russ@bogh.biz
www.boghengineering.com

All Conversations, Documents, Emails and Meetings are récorded for quality control.




Frank Coe
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From: Valerie Hemandez [waweejoeiS21@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Russ Bogh; eustation@hotmail.com; Jeff Fox, Mark Orozco; Nancy Camoll; Julio Martinez;

johnandrhea@verizon.net, districtvi@msn.com; smehl1506@aocl.com;
davidicastaldo@msn_com; Frank Coe; Mike.SmithS@fire.ca.gov
Subject: Re: City of Beaumont Public Safety Committee Meeting - DATE CHANGE!

OK Russ Thanks. | haven't heard from the ad hoc finance cttee. you established @ the first meeting. Have they met?

Also, will wait for news on mtg. #2 that was cancelied from May 4th!.

Besttothe family............ccommmmememeee e v

On Tuesday, April 28, 2015 11:04 AM, Russ Bogh <russ@bogh.biz> wrote:

To clarify our May 4™ Meeting is canceiled

From: Russ Bogh [mailto-russ@bogh. biz]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Russ@bogh.biz; eystation@hotmail.com; ffox550@gmail.com; mark@markorozco.com: NCAMeIEc beaumont ¢a.us:
cityclerkofbeaumont@yahoo com; Waweejoslb21@yahoo com; jehnandrhea@verizon.net, districtvi@msn.com.

Subject: City of Beaumont Public Safety Committee Meeting - DATE CHANGE!

Hi Everybody, Please note the date change for the next public safety committee: Our next meeting will now be Monday June 1™
Due to the Memorial Day Holiday, Piease Confirm and send me any agenda Items you wouid ike addressed.

Pleagan me or Email me directy with Concems or questions about the meeting date change my cell phone is 951 378 1204
russ @bogh.bz

Thanks

Russ Bogh
ng

Bogh

401 W 4™ Streat
Beaumont CA 92223
951-378-1204
russ@oogh.biz

All Conversations, Documants, Emails and Meelings are recorded for quality control.
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Frank Coe

Chief of Peolice

City of Beaumont Police Department “Exceeding Expectations”™
556 East 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223

(951) 769-856@ (Main)

(951) 769-8587 (Office)

(951) 769-85@8 (Fax)

(951) 996-2523 (Mobile)

[l Please do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Russ Bogh [mailto:russ@bogh.biz]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 5:34 AM
To: Frank Coe

Subject: Public Safety Agenda

Need the information that we spoke about with Alan.

Need to start creating the next Agenda for the Public Safety Meeting

Russ Bogh

Bogh Engineering

401 W 4™ Street

Beaumont CA 92223
951-378-1204
russ@bogh.biz
www.boghengineernng com

All Conversations, Documents, Emalls and Meetings are recorded for quality control.




Frank Coe
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From: Frank Coe

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 4:08 PM
To: 'Russ Bogh'

Subject: RE: Public Safety Agenda

That should work. | will get something showing the current available funding (! believe there is $2.2 million in the
mitigation account) so that Nancy Carroll can present that. Monday is actually June 1*, and I need to be in Calimesa for a
meeting 2t 6pm. Do you anticipate this meeting will be done? | assume we will meet at S5pm?

Frank Coe

Chief of Police

City of Beaumont Police Department "Exceeding Expectations”
550 East 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223

(951) 769-850@ (Main)

(951) 769-8587 (Office)

(951) 769-8508 (Fax)

(951) 998-2523 (Mobile)

- please do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Frank Coe

Subject: RE: Public Safety Agenda

Yes | heard you were retiring.

| wanted to do the Next Meeting Monday June 2. [ wanted to review the Funding for the Fire Station and in Our
Meelting Al was going to put together some information on the Funding Sources available for the Station.

Also 1 would like to ask Jim Hawkins to Come review regional Protection.
What do you think.

Russ

From: Frank Coe [maifto:FCoe@beaumnontod.orgl
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 4:03 PM

To: Russ Bogh

Subject: RE: Public Safety Agenda

What day is the next meeting...and did you hear | am retiring at the end of June??




Frooe: Russ Bogh [russ@bogh.biz]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 10:25 AM
To- eustation@hotmail.com; Jeff Fox; Mark Orozco; Nancy Carroll; Julio Martinez; Waweejoel621

@yahoocom phnandthea@vemon net; distnctvi@msn.com; smehi1506@aol.com;
.com; Frank Coe; Mike.Smith5@fire.ca.gov
Subject: RE City of Beaumont Public Safety Committee Meeting - DATE CHANGE!

Hi everyboby. You've all been aware of the recent events that have taken place at City Hall and as a result our
committee has not progressed as [ would have liked.

There is discussion today that this committee May or May not require public noticing, per open meeting laws | initially
asked this question prior to starting and it seemed we are fine. However, given recent changes in the Cities Legal
Counsel there is discussion as to the noticing requirements again. 1 think it’s a good discussion and we should always
error on the side of public disclosure.

As a result, we will postphone our public safety meeting one week for June 8. This will give us time notice the meeting.

As of today | have two Items on the Agenda 1) Financial Briefing on Available Funds and
2) Discusion of fire stationss/ locations Options

if you have a2n Agenda tem you would like added please email it to Me by 10AM Wednesday so we may prepare the
agenda notice.

But again for tonight meeting rescheduled to 4pm Monday June 8th

From: Russ Bogh [mailto:russ@bogh.biz]

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2015 10:45 AM

To: "eustation@hotmail.com’; ‘jffox550@gmail.com’; 'mark@markorozco.com’; 'ncarroll@ci.beaumont.ca.us”;
‘cityclerkofbeaumont@yahoo.com’; "Waweejoel621@yahoo.com’; "johnandrhea@verizon.net’; "districtvi@msn.com’;
'smehl1506@aol.com’; 'davidicastaldo@msn.com’; 'fcoe@beaumontpd.org’; 'Mike SmithS@fire.ca.gov’

Subject: RE: City of Beaumont Public Safety Committee Meeting - DATE CHANGE!

Just a reminder our Committee will mect tomorrow at 4pm City Hall.

Russ

From: Russ Bogh [maiito:russ@bogh. biz]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 11:04 AM

To: "eustation@hotmail.com’; ‘jfoxS50@gmail.com’; ‘'mark@markorozco.com’; ‘'ncarroli@ci.beaumont.ca.us’;
‘cityclerkofbeaumont@yahoo.com’; "Waweejoel621@yahoo.com'; ‘jochnandrhea@verizon.net’; "districtvi@msn.com”;
*smehl1506@aol.com’; 'davidjcastaldo@msn.com’; 'fcoe@beaumontpd.org’; "Mike.SmithS@fire.ca.gov'

Subject: RE: City of Beaumont Public Safety Committee Meeting - DATE CHANGE!

To clarify our May 4™ Meeting is cancelled

From: Russ Bogh [mailto:russ@bogh.biz]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Russ@bogh.biz; eustation@hotmail.com; ifox550@gmail.com; mark@markorozco.com;
ncarroll@ci.beaumont.ca.us; cityclerkofbeaumont@yahoo.com; Waweejoel621@yahoo.com;

1




